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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

8a

9.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

Question

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

Response

www.uticaaud.org

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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Barone Howard & Co Benefit Specialist of NYVendor Name: Vendor Name:

CPA Services Health InsuranceProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2012 01/01/2011Award Date: Award Date:

End Date: End Date:

 $5,000  $19,982.79Amount: Amount:

8504 Seneca Turnpike 572 S Salina StreetAddress Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

NEW HARTFORD SYRACUSECity: City:

NY NYState: State:

13413 13202Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

1. 2.

 $5,000  $19,982.79Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Financial Services Financial ServicesType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:
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Berkshire Bank CNA InsuranceVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Zamboni Loan Payments Insurance CostBundled Annual PackageProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2010 01/01/2010Award Date: Award Date:

12/31/2012End Date: End Date:

 $15,377.08  $21,052.59Amount: Amount:

PO Box 311 PO Box 382033Address Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

ROME PITTSBURGHCity: City:

NY PAState: State:

13440 15250Postal Code: Postal Code:

0311 8033Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

3. 4.

 $15,377.08  $21,052.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Financial Services Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:
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Davis Mechanical Davis Ullmer, IncVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Mechanical Services Sprinkler SystemProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2011 01/01/2012Award Date: Award Date:

12/31/2012End Date: End Date:

 $37,251.17  $11,875Amount: Amount:

6689 Old Collamer Road 300 Metro ParkAddress Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

EAST SYRACUSE ROCHESTERCity: City:

NY NYState: State:

13057 14623Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

5. 6.

 $37,251.17  $11,875Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Design and Construction/Maintenance Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:
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Depository Trust Company HJ Brandeles CorpVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Bond Payment Compressor Project ServicesProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2012 01/01/2010Award Date: Award Date:

12/31/2012 12/31/2012End Date: End Date:

 $23,000  $66,272Amount: Amount:

55 Water Street 300 Lafayette StreetAddress Line1: Address Line1:

22nd FlAddress Line2: Address Line2:

NEW YORK UTICACity: City:

NY NYState: State:

10041 13502Postal Code: Postal Code:

0099Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

7. 8.

 $23,000  $66,272Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Financial Services Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:
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Innovative Resources Group Irwin Seating CompanyVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Fundraising Consulting New SeatingProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2012 01/01/2012Award Date: Award Date:

12/31/2012 12/31/2012End Date: End Date:

 $6,000  $613,964.93Amount: Amount:

11 Round Table Road 3251 Fruit Ridge NWAddress Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

SARATOGA SPRINGS GRAND RAPIDSCity: City:

NY MIState: State:

12866 49544Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

9. 10.

 $6,000  $613,964.93Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Commodities/Supplies Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:
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Jeffrey W Hanretty CPA & Associates Johnson Controls, Inc.Vendor Name: Vendor Name:

Paris Consulting & Filing Fees Compressor Maintenance & Energy 

Efficiency Study
Procurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2012 01/01/2010Award Date: Award Date:

12/31/2012End Date: End Date:

 $5,000  $14,044.29Amount: Amount:

8365 Seneca Turnpike PO Box 905240Address Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

NEW HARTFORD CHARLOTTECity: City:

NY NCState: State:

13413 28290Postal Code: Postal Code:

5240Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

11. 12.

 $5,000  $14,044.29Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Financial Services Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:
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National Grid Nexstar Broadcasting GroupVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Utility Service Cable ServicesProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process: Award Process:
Award Date: Award Date:

End Date: End Date:

Amount: Amount:

300 Erie Blvd W 5215 N O'Connor BlvdAddress Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

SYRACUSE IRVINGCity: City:

NY TXState: State:

13202 75039Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

13. 14.

 $107,722.59  $5,100Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Commodities/Supplies Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:
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Paige Marketing Comm Group Professional Furnishings & Equipment 

Inc

Vendor Name: Vendor Name:

FundRaising Seating InstallationProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2012 01/01/2012Award Date: Award Date:

12/31/2012 12/31/2012End Date: End Date:

 $9,669.25  $170,852Amount: Amount:

258 Genesee Street 2191 George Urban BlvdAddress Line1: Address Line1:

Suite 204Address Line2: Address Line2:

UTICA DEPEWCity: City:

NY NYState: State:

13502 14043Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

15. 16.

 $9,669.25  $170,852Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Consulting Services Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

 $9,669.25
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Regent Broadcasting of Utica Inc State Insurance FundVendor Name: Vendor Name:

TV Broadcasting Workers CompensationProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process: Award Process:
Award Date: Award Date:

End Date: End Date:

Amount: Amount:

9418 State Rte 49 199 Church StreetAddress Line1: Address Line1:
Address Line2: Address Line2:

MARCY NEW YORKCity: City:

NY NYState: State:

13403 10007Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

17. 18.

 $10,098.85  $11,241.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Commodities/Supplies Financial ServicesType of Procurement: Type of Procurement:

Fair market value: Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:
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Venue Services IncVendor Name:

Management ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:
01/01/2011Award Date:

End Date:

 $32,220Amount:

Oriskany BlvdAddress Line1:
Address Line2:

UTICACity:

NYState:

13502Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19.

 $32,220Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market 

value is less than the amount:

 $32,220
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Procurement Transactions Listing:

Additional Comments:


